From: Ho, Dang

To: Mirabelle Shoemaker; Weaver, Genevieve (CONTR)
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: XIJ Annual Report date
Date: Friday, July 25, 2025 2:43:45 PM
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Dear Mirabelle,
Yes, this request is only for Vogtle 1 and 2 (XIJ) report.

Thanks,

Dang Ho

PWR Fuel Engineering

Southern Nuclear Operating Company
Phone: 205-992-7483

From: Mirabelle Shoemaker <Mirabelle.Shoemaker@nrc.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 25, 2025 12:37 PM

To: Ho, Dang <DHO@southernco.com>; Weaver, Genevieve (CONTR)
<genevieve.weaver@nnsa.doe.gov>

Subject: RE: XIJ Annual Report date

Dang,
| have one clarifying question- this request only applies to Vogtle, units 1& 2 correct?

Thanks,

Mirabelle Shoemaker
International Safeguards Analyst
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards/Division of Fuel Management

(NMSS/DFM)

From: Ho, Dang <DHO@southernco.com>

Sent: Friday, July 25, 2025 1:04 PM

To: Mirabelle Shoemaker <Mirabelle.Shoemaker@nrc.gov>; Weaver, Genevieve (CONTR)
<genevieve.weaver@nnsa.doe.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] XlJ Annual Report date

Dear Mirabelle and Genevieve,

| would like to confirm that the justification for an extension is correct. We have the report
ready. But | just need a few days to complete our documentation process before it can be
submitted.

Sincerely,
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Dang Ho

PWR Fuel Engineering

Southern Nuclear Operating Company
Phone: 205-992-7483

From: Mirabelle Shoemaker <Mirabelle.Shoemaker@nrc.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 25, 2025 11:48 AM

To: Weaver, Genevieve (CONTR) <genevieve.weaver@nnsa.doe.gov>; Ho, Dang
<DHO@southernco.com>

Subject: RE: RE: XIJ Annual Report date

Importance: High

Thank you for requesting the extension ahead of the due date, July 31. | see you have indicated
that compliance with the reporting regulation can be met by August 8, 2025. | understand that
the issue is related to new presence of E2 material and necessary updates to software
applications to adjust reporting, there is a delay in being able to verify accuracy of the material
reports by their due date on July 31, 2025. Please confirm is this justification is correct, or
provide additional information. Upon confirmation | will recommend the extension to our
respective licensing and oversight staff to receive approval for the extension.

Thanks,

Mirabelle Shoemaker

International Safeguards Analyst

Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards/Division of Fuel Management
(NMSS/DFM)

From: Weaver, Genevieve (CONTR) <genevieve.weaver@nnsa.doe.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 25, 2025 12:10 PM

To: Ho, Dang <DHO@southernco.com>

Cc: Mirabelle Shoemaker <Mirabelle.Shoemaker@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: XIJ Annual Report date

Apologies, | forgot to add Mirabelle to CC.

From: Weaver, Genevieve (CONTR)
Sent: Friday, July 25, 2025 12:10 PM
To: Ho, Dang <DHO@southernco.com>
Subject: RE: XIJ Annual Report date

Good afternoon Dang,
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I understand your predicament, please let me know if | can assist with any portion of the
submittal.

In the meantime, | will forward your request to our NRC Program Manager, Mirabelle
Shoemaker (on CC), to obtain approval.

Kind regards,

%W»LW L hoiter

Genevieve Weaver

Nuclear Materials Management and Safeguards System
Link Technologies, Inc.

Contractor to the U.S. Department of Energy

Office: (301) 903-6860

Fax: (301) 903-1998

From: Ho, Dang <DHO@southernco.com>

Sent: Friday, July 25, 2025 11:46 AM

To: Weaver, Genevieve (CONTR) <genevieve.weaver@nnsa.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] XIJ Annual Report date

Good morning Genevieve,

Would it be acceptable for me to have another week extension after 07/31/25 to submit the
annual for XIJ. | never had any issue sending in the report on time.

Due to the current situation with the E2 material and capability of our reporting software, |
couldn’t complete our record on time.

Would you please let me know whether it's acceptable to send in the annual report for XIJ
by 08/08/25.

Sincerely,

Dang Ho

PWR Fuel Engineering

Southern Nuclear Operating Company
Phone: 205-992-7483
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This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
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Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
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